From:

To: A57 Link Roads

Subject: Relevant Rep - portal may not have completed send last night
Date: 17 September 2021 10:34:33

Hi

| think our relevant rep failed to complete via the portal yesterday evening (looks like it got stuck
on an uncompleted box on the form ) —it should have come through to you as follows:-

“We have had detailed pre-application discussion with Highways England regarding this
scheme which spans our Midlands and North-West Regions. We have no objection to
the grant of DCO, matters raised by us have or are being been positively addressed. The
submitted material reflects our positive engagement with the applicant and we look
forwards to providing further technical advice as field investigations are completed and
reported upon. We will be happy to memorialise our advice and position through a
SoCG with Highways England.”

Apologies
Tim

Tim Allen MA FSA
Development Advice Team Leader (North)
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